NAME ATTEND

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Jonathan Duke, Town Manager
Rockport AV Staff

General Public

Bob Kollmar

October 10, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.

Library



- PUBLIC MEETING -
Rockport Select Board
Tuesday, October 10, 2023
Rockport Room at the Library - 6:00 p.m.
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLa_-oEsFzrKUU4-MMNdCIVf-1-7HXDeqF

AGENDA
. Call Meeting to Order
1. Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing for November 7, 2023, Warrant Articles

I1l.  Town Manager’s Report/Update
IV.  Public Input on Non-Agenda Items
V. Amendments to the Agenda

VI.  Consent Agenda

a. Committee Resignation(s):
> Bob Kennedy — Conservation Commission
> Bob Kennedy - WRRF

b. Approve Meeting Minute(s):
> September 11, 2023

VII. Action Items

a. Committee Application(s):

> Bob Kollmar - WWRF

Act on Abatement 360PP

Act on Abatement 2374RE

Act on Park Street Property

Act on Harbor Kayak Policy

Act on Bond Anticipation Note for Short Term Financing — West Rockport Fire
Station

g. Act on SAD 28 School Warrant

0o o0o

VIII. Discussion Items
a. Knox County Budget — Bob Duke, Rockport Rep. Knox County Budget
Committee
b. Committee Workplan Scheduling
C. Parking Ordinance Implementation — Central/Union/Main Streets

1 Select Board Agenda
October 10, 2023


https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLa_-oEsFzrKUU4-MMNdCIVf-1-7HXDeqF

IX.  Select Board Liaison Reports
X. Adjourn

Future Meetings, Office Closures, Etc.

Tuesday, October 17, 2023 Workshop — Philbrick Project - Rockland
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 — Election Day — Town Office Closed
Friday, November 10, 2023 — Veterans’ Day (observed)

Monday, November 13, 2023 — Select Board Meeting

Thursday, November 23, 2023 — Thanksgiving Day

Friday, November 24, 2023 — Thanksgiving Friday

Monday, December 11, 2023 — Select Board Meeting

Select Board Agenda
October 10, 2023



Public Hearing

a. Special Town Meeting Warrant Referendum Election — November 7, 2023

Manager’s Comments: Action Item

This hearing is meant to provide the community the opportunity to discuss and learn more about
the 16 articles it will vote upon on November 7™, A copy of the warrant and the exact language
of each amendment is also available.

Those speaking in favor of the article.

Those speaking against the article
Those speaking neither for/nor against the article

Following the end of all articles...

The Public Hearing is closed.



TOWN OF ROCKPORT
¥ * PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE #*%%%%*
WARRANT ARTICLES

The Select Board of the Town of Rockport will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, October 10,
2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the library to give interested members of the public an opportunity to
comment on the warrant articles that will be voted on on November 7, 2023.

The warrant articles are available for review at the Rockport Town Office, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday.



TOWN OF ROCKPORT
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
Tuesday, November 7, 2023

To:  Randy Gagne, Constable of the Town of Rockport, in the County of Knox, State of Maine

Greetings:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the voters
of the Town of Rockport in said County, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the
Rockport Opera House, of the said Town of Rockport, on Tuesday, the 7th day of November,
2023 from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. to vote on Articles 1 through 17 at which time the meeting will
adjourn.

Article 1. To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting.

Article 2. Shall the Town approve the amendment to the Town of Rockport Charter
summarized below?

Summary of amendment: miscellaneous changes to the Town of Rockport Charter
that revise pronouns, update terminology, remove inapplicable language, make
language use consistent throughout the Charter, and add clarifying language, but
make no substantive change in the operation of the Charter with respect to these
revised sections, be enacted?

A copy of the proposed amendments is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Article 3. Shall the Town approve an amendment to Article Il Select Board, Section 17 of
the Town of Rockport Charter?
A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Article 4. Shall the Town approve an amendment to Article Il Select Board, Section 7 of the

Town of Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Article 5. Shall the town approve the amendment to Article 111 Town Manager, Sections 5
and 6 of the Town of Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.



November 7, 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant — continued

Article 6.

Article 7.

Article 8.

Article 9.

Article 10.

Article 11.

Article 12.

Shall the Town approve the amendment to Article IV Administrative
Organization, Part B. Section 4 of the Town of Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendments to Article 1V Administrative
Organization, Part C, and Article VIII, Section 10(D) of the Town of Rockport
Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendments to Article VI Financial Procedures,
Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 8 and 9 of the Town of Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendments to Article VIII General Provisions,
Sections 1, 2 and 3 the Town of Rockport Charter reprinted below?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendments to Article VIII General Provisions,
Section 4 of the Town of Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a
new Section 11, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a

new Section 12, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
2



November 7, 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant — continued

Article 13.

Article 14.

Article 15.

Article 16.

Article 17.

Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIl General Provisions, with a
new Section 13, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a
new Section 14, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a
new Section 15, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a
new Section 16, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.

Shall the Town approve the amendment Article VIII General Provisions, with a

new Section 17, to the Rockport Charter?

A copy of the proposed amendment is available on file in the Office of the Town
Clerk.



November 7, 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant — continued

Date: September 11, 2023

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

James Annis

Kimberlee Graffam

Michael Thompson

ROCKPORT SELECT BOARD

Attest:

Elizabeth Lowe, Town Clerk



Town of Rockport, Maine

Town Manager’s Office Jonathan Duke, Town Manager

Town Office Email: jduke@rockportmaine.gov

101 Main Street

Rockport, Maine 04856 Diane Hamilton, Executive Assistant and
Telephone: 207-236-0806 x3 General Assistance Administrator

Fax: 207-230-0112 Email: dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov

Town Manager’s Report & Update
October 10, 2023

Storm Update:

Rockport was impacted by a significant storm formerly named Hurricane Lee on Saturday,
September 16™. At the storm’s height, we experienced high winds and rain which caused tree
damage throughout the town and knocked out power to more than half of the Town’s residents.
Downed trees and limbs leaning on power lines closed many streets, but within 24 hours power
was restored and roads were re-opened. Many thanks go out to our public works crew and our
fire department volunteers who worked through the storm to protect our residents. Further, town
staff were deeply engaged with this storm event with extensive planning the week prior to the
storm to ensure the Town’s response was as effective and efficient as it can be.

A big help with this event as compared to the Halloween 2021 storm was the use of the Civic
Ready emergency alert system. While we utilize the Town’s Facebook and Twitter accounts to
inform the public, the ability through Civic Ready for our residents to receive text or email alerts
on issues in their neighborhoods is incredibly useful. None of the contact information gathered to
use this service can or will be used for any other reason than for town alerts. We are trying to
help our residents be informed about everything from big events like a hurricane hitting
Rockport to even a road construction impacting their street to reminding residents about tax due
dates or election times. The best part of the service is that you select what information you wish
to receive. If you don’t know how to sign up, call our office and we can either walk you through
it over the phone or do so when you come in to pay taxes or register your car.

Knox County Dispatch Update:

Knox County Commissioners Ed Glaser and Sharyn Pohlman visited the Select Board’s meeting
last month to provide an update on the status of the Knox County Regional Communications
Center. The Commissioners outlined how the county is addressing this matter and when the
county expects to return to stable footing in terms of the center’s operations. The Board voted
following the discussion to release the funds for the dispatch services.

The county commissioners and Select Board agreed conversation must continue to incorporate
the municipalities and county. Through this saga, experienced public safety officials and
municipal leaders have reached out to help avert catastrophe as the municipalities recognize the
value of the dispatch service. Time will tell if these offers to help will be welcomed and true
collaboration can begin to flourish.


mailto:jduke@rockportmaine.gov
mailto:dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov

Upcoming Town Office Closures:
Monday, October 9" town buildings will be closed to observe Indigenous Peoples’ Day.

Town Clerk:

Tax Due Date. The first property tax payment is due on Tuesday, October 17", Our online tax
payment system is now live on the Town website. Reminder letters have recently gone to those
who have not yet paid property taxes and we have already received over 230 payments online.
The tax bills sent out last month included information about how to use this service.

Election Day. Rockport’s polling place will be open Tuesday, November 7" from 8 AM — 8 PM
at the Rockport Town Office in the Richardson Room. Please enter through the side door which
will be clearly marked. All ballot information will be available on our town website at
rockportmaine.gov. Absentee ballots will be available next Tuesday, October 17" but residents
are able to request their ballots now. Those without extenuating circumstances must request an
absentee ballot by November 2",

Dog Licenses. Will be available in a couple of weeks to register your dog.

Planning and Community Development:

New Hire. Sierra Lary started on September 25™ as our new Office Assistant for the Planning and
Community Development Office. Some in the community may know Sierra from her role teaching
fitness classes at the Penobscot Bay YMCA, but Sierra has spent many years working in title and
law offices.

Comprehensive Plan. Following direction form the Select Board, the process for a new
Comprehensive Plan has moved into a new gear. Planning and Community Development Director
Orion Thomas is working to draft the varied sections of the plan before placing those drafts before
our Comp Plan committee.

Fire Department:
Calls. We are once again on pace to set a record for calls for the department for a year with 215
calls thus far this calendar year.

West Rockport Fire Station Updates: Construction has begun at the corner of Route 90 and
Route 17 toward a new fire station. Farley Inc. has begun their site work and preparing the
ground for the pouring of the foundation. The dumpster on the corner is not the ideal spot to
welcome travelers to West Rockport but the tight lot layout doesn’t provide better options.
Maine Coast Construction is proceeding with an aggressive timeline to help us get this building
constructed in use.

For those interested in learning more about joining the fire department, please contact Chief
Peasley at jpeasley@rockportmaine.gov



mailto:jpeasley@rockportmaine.gov

Buildings and Grounds:

With our mowing season slowing down, our Buildings and Grounds staff are now preparing for
the change in seasons and tackling some of the projects that are too time-consuming to tackle in
the summer. Most notably, Glen and Matt will be assisting in building a 10 x 18 shed at the Town
Office for additional storage space.

Police Department:

New Hire. Officer Philip D’Ariano started on September 25%. He will be our newest Patrol
Officer and will be attending Phase 2 Law Enforcement training at the Criminal Justice
Academy in Vassalboro before hitting the road under the supervision of more seasoned officers.

Training. In kind with Officer D’ Ariano’s arrival, Officer Celjeta Bixhaku will be attending
Field Officer training to provide our department with yet another officer who can support the
training of new officers. With so many job vacancies in law enforcement, Rockport has to be as
well prepared as possible to support prospective officers who have are new to this field.

Public Works:

Retirement. After 35 years of service to the Town of Rockport, Greg Howard will finally be able
to avoid those early morning phone calls to come in and plow. As of October 1, Greg is retiring
from our public works department. While we were able to hire Greg’s replacement, earlier this
fall, his departure and his wide smile will be missed by all of us. Congratulations Greg and enjoy
your newly found time hiking and spending time in the woods.

Our public works department has lost over 100 years of experience over the last few months, but
our newly promoted crew leaders, Devin Field and Keith Massengale, are helping to fill that
void. Also, I want to welcome our aforementioned new hire, Greg Bowman, to our public works
crew. “New Greg” as he has been aptly named, lives in Washington with his family and has been
a great addition to our team.

Projects. Public Works will be working on Kathy’s Lane, Amsbury, Birch Street, Pine Street,
and Camden Street over the next couple of weeks to prepare paving in the middle of October.
We are hoping to use our Civic Ready alert system to update residents of those roads all as those
on Forrest Street West, Forrest Glen, and Winding Way on the status of those projects. We are
trying to make a greater attempt to reach out to residents prior to work commencing on town
roads and sending letters to homeowners on each of those roads with maps of the areas we are
working so they can better understand where the Town’s ownership of the road begins and ends.
In most cases, the town’s right of way extends well into what most homeowners consider as part
of their property, so the better residents understand what they do, or don’t, own the easier it is for
the Town to complete projects efficiently.

Parking: Additional painting and signage will soon be installed through the densest portion of
Rockport Village in the aftermath of the Select Board’s recently approved Parking Traffic
Ordinance. Unless otherwise marked, all parking will be 2-hour parking, and No Parking
locations will be clearly marked. The fall is usually a time when parking spots are more abundant
in the Village and therefore, we will provide time for this adjustment for our residents,
employees of businesses in this area, or patrons of our businesses. This is not a situation where
the Town is eager to jump to enforcement but rather hopes for compliance with these new rules.



Harbor:

With fall here and boats beginning to be removed from their moorings, our Deputy Harbormaster
Jared Cummings will be departing as of October 15". This means after this date, Harbormaster
Abbie Leonard will be a one woman show at the harbor. Though Abbie is a full time employee,
that frequently does not let someone be available at all times at the harbor. Please contact me via
phone or email if you need to reach Abbie or set up a time to meet, if necessary.

Assessing:

Announcement. Maine Association of Assessor’s presented our Kerry Leichtman the Maine
Assessor’s Award. A plaque was given to both Camden and Rockport towns to display at the
town offices. Though my initial experiences with Kerry came through his long-term role as chair
of the Planning Board over two decades ago, most of our residents are most familiar with
Kerry’s recent role as Rockport’s assessor. Though Kerry is officially an employee of the Town
of Camden with whom Rockport has a contract, there is no doubt in my mind how deeply cares
for Rockport and its people. That Kerry’s colleagues across Maine see his professionalism and
the strong role he played in fixing a very troubling property tax stabilization law to give him this
award is a testament to how good Kerry is at his craft. However, Rockport residents have, for
many years, recognized how good we’ve had it with Kerry at the controls. Being an assessor is
not without challenges, certainly rapidly increasing property values amplify those challenges, but
from those of us around Rockport town government from two decades ago, a good assessor is
invaluable, and we certainly have one in Kerry Leichtman.

Training. Kerry, Caitlin and Rebecca attended the Maine Association of Assessor’s conference
for three days.

Library:

Closed. The Rockport Public Library experienced a burst sprinkler pipe during the brief but
brutal cold snap on the first weekend of February 2023. Thankfully, emergency responders were
on the scene within minutes, and the flood was quickly contained. While the library’s book
collection was spared, the wooden floors took the brunt of the damage and need to be replaced.

In order to make repairs, the Rockport Library will be closed to the public during the month of
October, beginning Monday, October 2. The anticipated date for reopening is in early November.
Patrons are encouraged to check the library’s website (rockportlibrary.net) and Facebook page
for construction updates and service announcements.

The book drop will be locked at 4:30 p.m. on Saturday, September 30. If you are not ready (or
are unable) to return the books you have checked out by that time, please hold onto the books,
and return them once the library reopens in November. There will be no fines or overdue
penalties. The library urges you to stop in soon and stock up so that you have plenty of material
to enjoy during the closure.

Rockport Library members can also bring their library cards to nearby Camden and Rockland
libraries to check out books, DVDs, and audiobooks. A physical card must be presented at these
libraries. Please come by the Rockport Library before September 30 if you need a
replacement card.

Patrons will not be able to request books through interlibrary loan after September 20 and
through the duration of the closure. Library staff will not be onsite during the closure to answer
telephone calls. However, staff can be reached by emailing questions

to: rpl@rockport.lib.me.us.


http://rockportlibrary.net/
https://www.facebook.com/rockportpubliclibrary207

The staff of the library appreciates your patience and will work diligently to return to regular
operating hours and services as soon as possible.

Qutside Events.

Saturday October 215 - 10:30 AM - 11:30 AM - Pumpkin Painting in Memorial Park
(Across from the Library) Get into the spirit of the season with a family pumpkin painting
event in Memorial Park (across from the Rockport Library). One pumpkin will be provided to
each child participating. Stephanie will have all the paint and supplies needed for kids to create
their perfect Halloween pumpkin. The rain date will be October 24 at 4pm.

Wednesday, October 25t - 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM - Halloween Costume Parade in Memorial
Park (Across from the Library) Families are invited to dress up and join Stephanie in
Memorial Park (across from the Rockport Library) for a Halloween parade through Rockport
Village. At the conclusion of the parade, families can gather back in Memorial Park to enjoy a
cup of cider or hot chocolate and a homemade treat. Stephanie will also be reading a special
Halloween story. The rain date for this event is October 26 at 4pm.

Keep an eye on the Rockport Public Library website and Facebook page. We will also provide a
list of events in our Rockport Resource Newsletter.

Opera House:
Good News - the Opera House is open!

Events. Saturday, October 21t - 7:00 PM — 9:00 PM - A Dancer’s Journey to Live! A one-
woman show with dancer Korinn Mowrey. A performance about the art of manifestation through
the power of intention. Korinn Mowrey has created a new work about the art of manifestation,
her journey overcoming addiction, and the power of intention. Through dance, story, and humor,
Korinn lifts the audience, and teaches us the power to prevail.

Founder of Makin” Waves in Health and Fitness, Korinn specializes in coaching clients on
whole-food nutrition, personal training, and shifting personal narratives of struggle into
intentional living with meaning and gratitude. Korinn’s work centers on empowerment as she
delivers a unique dance performance, guiding the audience on an interactive journey. Join us for
this open-hearted, important event! Show will be 90 minutes followed by a Q and A

The Town will also be hosting a New Years Eve Party with the outstanding local band Creatures
of Habit. More information soon.

Civic Ready:

We encourage all residents to sign up for this, if you are interested in knowing what is happening
in the Town of Rockport. What is great about this system is that you decide which types of
information you receive whether it is a reminder when property taxes are due to information on
an upcoming event at the Opera House or when a public works project is happening in your
neighborhood; Civic Alert can keep you informed. Those interested can also sign up for alerts on
our website at https://rockportmaine.gov/civicready

Employment Opportunities:

We have several job openings with the Town of Rockport, stop by the Town Office for an
application or call and we can email you an application. Also, job applications are available on
our town website, along with a detailed job description. https://rockportmaine.gov/jobs



https://rockportmaine.gov/civicready
https://rockportmaine.gov/jobs

All applications will be accepted until the positions are filled. The Town of Rockport is an
Equal Opportunity Employer.

e Opera House - Marketing and Booking Agent — The Marketing/Booking Agent is
responsible for marketing the Opera House to any individual or group for private events.
The House Marketing/Booking Agent will be involved with the renter on all aspects of the
event, including but not limited to, rental contracts and licensing, logistics and table floor
plans. The Marketing/Booking Agent will be present during events as needed, quite often
this requires working evenings and weekends. The Marketing/Booking Agent collaborates
with local organizations for Community events, as needed. The Marketing/Booking Agent
is responsible for developing and implementing a marketing strategy, materials, and
advertisements, for the Opera House, and other events as needed.

e Video Technician — This position’s primary responsibilities are to operate the video and
audio equipment at the Rockport Opera House for recording and Livestreaming meetings
and events. This is a part-time year-round position with a lot of flexibility (most hours are
evenings with some occasional weekends needed).

Wastewater:

Maine Water Assistance Program. Is a federally funded program to help support eligible
households in having access to drinking water and wastewater utility services. Households will
be required to have water liability in order to be eligible for the drinking water/wastewater
program. To receive an application, you can call 888-623-6762 or email
water@mainehousing.org.

Recreation Committee:
If you want to schedule the use of a field for next year, email rockportrec@rockportmaine.gov.

Rockport Resource Newsletter:
If you would like to receive the Rockport Resource Newsletter via email you can sign up through
our website. Our next edition will be coming out in the next few weeks!


mailto:water@mainehousing.org
mailto:rockportrec@rockportmaine.gov

Consent Agenda

a. Committee Resignation(s):

»  Bob Kennedy — Conservation Commission and WRRF
b. Approve Meeting Minute(s):
»  September 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board Approve the Consent Agenda as presented (or amended)

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson




NAME ATTEND

Denise Munger, Chair e
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair S
Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Jonathan Duke, Town Manager
Rockport AV Staff

General Public

NNV

September 11, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.
Library



Consent Agenda

a. Approve Meeting Minute(s):
August 28, 2023, Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board Approve the Consent Agenda as presented (or amended)

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

< PO (K|
N




Action Item

a. Act on Committee Workplan(s):
> Library Committee

Manager’s Comments: Action item

In your packet is a work plan for your approval.

Each committee is required to have a work plan approved by the Select Board each year so we
can plan for any upcoming budgetary items. The Select Board has the opportunity to alter and
adjust the committee’s proposed workplan to account for items and priorities in line with the
vision the Select Board has for the committee’s efforts over the next year. This is the Board’s
opportunity to ensure the direction the Board has in mind for this committee 1s memorialized in
this document.

Certainly the availability of parking is a significant issue for patrons of the library and the town
at large. It would seem reasonable to request of the Library Committee an amendment of their
workplan to assist in this pursuit.

i, S

Library Committee: The proposed work plan is sufficient to meet the needs of the committee’s
base line. The relationship between the committee and the Select Board does not provide the
Board with oversight of their activities. However, this process for adoption of a work plan is
meant to support synergy between the Board and the various committees. Perhaps this occurs
through a communication of goals through this process.

TN ’
Suggested Motion: ( w( /% M@%P g).l uﬁ/&;‘\1 9/

aon
I move the Board approve the workplan(s) as presented|(or amended). W#&
NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO | Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair
Jim Annis v
Kim Graffam v’ 7
Michael Thompson \

Additional Comments:




Action Item

b.

Act on General Assistance Ordinance

Manager’s Comments: Action item

Following the completion of the public hearing at the outset of Tuesday’s meeting, the Board
will need to approve the General Assistance Maximums for Knox County for the Town to use
these figures in our calculations for general assistance eligibility. This process is mandated by
state law.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board adopt the 2023 General Assistance Ordinance as presented.

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO | Time
Denise Munger, Chair N
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair v
Jim Annis v
Kim Graffam i
Michael Thompson \Y

Additional Comments:

}
!




Action Item
c. Act on Vulcan Sign Eagle Scout Project

Manager’s Comments: Action item y\U'O
For well over a year, Legacy Rockporf has been working with a Rockport Eagle Scout candidate,

James Lent, concerning i signage around the Vulcan locomotive at Marine Park.
Last summer saw a tremendous undertaking as Legacy Rockport fundraised to restore the Vulcan
and with the support of town staff, Rockport Steel and Rockport Marine... that project became a
reality. James noticed the need for more information in and around the Vulcanwanted to be part
of telling the story of the locomotive and of the role trains played in Rockport’sp%ﬁ._\

O Hhgpmen

The Board will be asked to approve the placement of a new sign at Marine Park for this purpose.

Suggested Motion:

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO | Time

Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair v’
Jim Annis

Kim Graffam
Michael Thompson v

Additional Comments:




Action Item
d. Act on Special Town Meeting Warrant

Manager’s Comments: Action item

The warrant for the November 7, 2023 Special Town Meeting referendum election is attached.
This is a very complicated matter as each article impacts the charter but we have to present each
item individually to reflect these are separate ideas which may or may not be combined to alter
the charter following the vote.

All items presented are not considered impactful items which alter the form of government
Rockport operates under. Instead, these changes are largely items which are brought about by the
fact that time has marched on since the 2005 adoption of the initial charter. The most impactful
of these, is in Article 2 which provides changes to the grammar, gender neutral pronouns, and
simple updates to law changes over the last 18 years. These changes are reflected in the draft of
the charter which falls first in this section of your packet. For each article afier article 2, there 1s
an individual proposal which shows all edits for that article. The Town Attorney has reviewed all
of these amendments and the structure of the warrant.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approved the Special Town Meeting Warrant as presented. (or amended)

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair ¥
Jim Annis X
Kim Graffam '
Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




Adjourn

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board adjourn the meeting.

Michael Thompson

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO | Time
Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair
Jim Annis X
Kim Graffam Pal




Action Item

a. Act on Committee Application(s):
»  Bob Kollmar - WWRF

Manager’s Comments: Action item

Bob will be in attendance to answer any questions you may have about him.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve Bob Kollmar’s application for the Water Resource Advisory Task
Force. There are no terms on the task force.

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE
Town of Rockport e 101 Main Street ® Rockport, ME 04856

Robert Kollmar

Name:

Home Address:57 Forest St. West Work Address: Retlred
Mailing Address (if different):

Phone Number: (Home) (207) 230-8666 (Work)

E-mail Address: Iord rai l road @ g mai I .com

WWRF Task Force

Committee you wish to serve on:

Why do you want to serve on this committee?

| would like to try to assist theTask Force and our town to attempt to achieve near-term

wastewater self-sufficiency and to provide additional wastewater

service to town-approved unserved areas of our community and to

ensure efficiency and operational flexibility of the long-term wastewater solution.

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee?

Civil engineer with 47 years experience with engineering,

design, construction, project management and public engagement

could possibly be helpful to the Task Force.

Very conservative with expenditures of funds with a

passion of minimizing schedule, cost and risk.

Land Use philosophy: (if applicable)
Minimize available land for project use; maximizing safety

of facilities while planning for the optimization and minimization of

initial capital costs, and ongoing operations and maintenance

costs.




APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE - continued

Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished?

1) Wastewater self-sufficency while minimzing any potential

environmental impacts. 2) Increasing connections to adjacent non-served

residential and commercial properties. 3) Maximizing wastewater service

while minimzing cost, implementation schedule with minimal risk.

Are you interested in serving on other committees?

The WWTF will consume time in order to comply with town mandated schedules.

Engagement and over communication with other town committes is essential for success.

Interview comments:

Appointment Date:




Action Item
b. Act on Abatement 360PP

Manager’s Comments: Action item

This is a simple matter where the owner of this personal property had already sold the assets

taxed and therefore should not have been taxed for this tax year.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve the Abatement for 360PP.

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




TOWN OF ROCKPORT, MAINE

CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT
Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841

File Number: MO1-2022

Tax Year: 2022

Account: 360 PP

Location: Various

MAP/LOT: N/A

TIF District: N/A

Property Owner: Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation

PO BOX 24770
Nashville, TN 37202

2022

Total Value Abated $ 6,000

Tax Rate X 15.45

Abatement $ 92.70 + Interest

Reason: Assessment Error — Business disposed of assets on 3/15/2022 but did not file
notice with the town until 4/18/2023

| hereby certify to Elizabeth Lowe, Tax Collector for the Town of Rockport, Maine, that
an abatement of property tax has been granted by me to the above-named property
owner in the amount of $92.70.

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount abated as
provided by law.

Given under my hand this tenth day of October, 2023.

Denise Munger Jim Annis

Select Board Chair Select Board

Eric Boucher Kimberlee Graffam
Select Board Vice-Chair Select Board

Michael Thompson
Select Board

Original to be affixed to the 2022 commitment book



8T/8 'Add

:SBJIAIBS BnuUBAlY auley

aleq

ainyeubis (Juaby) Jossassy

*919|dwod pue 1981102

‘anJ) ale Aay) ‘Ja118q pue abpajmous| Aw Jo 1s8g ay) 01 ‘pue sajnpayds Buikuedwosse pue uonesidde siyl
paulwexa aney | reyl arepap | ‘Ainliad jo sanjeuad sapun :ainyeubis (Jossasse ay) Jo uabe 10) 10SSassy

1 abed

220z/ET/v0 Bd

220Z/€T/v0 ®Fd

g oy,

I/“D\%W ttﬁmu alnreubis 1uedlddy

‘abpajmouy| sey Jaredaid ayl yoiym jo

alnyeubis Jasedald

uolrewojul ayl |je uo paseq si (uedldde uey) Jayio) Jaredaid Jo uonerepag ‘a19|dwod pue 1931109 ‘any

are Aay) ‘Ja11aq pue abpajmous Aw Jo 1Sag ay) 01 ‘pue sajnpayds Buikuedwosse pue uonedldde siy)
paulwexa aney | yeyl arejdap | ‘Ainfiad jo sanjeuad Japun :ainyeubis (Jaumo Auadoud Jo) uedlddy

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€1

¢l

T

0T

A3aHOVILLIV d33S
anfeA MaN (1eaA / yiuon)
(N/A) wauny anfeA SUIe\ Ul 92IAISS
anfea a1qibna | (N/A) (Aluo 1uswdinb3 paseaT) jo 10 aby u| paoe|d (o1109ds aq asea|d)
passassy | 3139 411 juawdinb3 jo ssaippy [eaisAyd alewnsy 150D w1y / paseyaind juawdinb3 1dwax3 ay) jo uondiiosaqg
Jossassy (ebed asianal UO suondNISUl 933)

2y} Aq pajejdwoD aq oL

~d~ VSN uoneiodio) I010A BUele A (19uUMO JO sweN

09E0 # 1UN022Y

BuiseaT - Aeioadsg  ssauisng jo adAL

T AeN ueyl Jale| ou Jossasse edidiunw ayl yum seak A1ana pajl aq isnw uoneaidde syl

uoneoljddy uondwax3 xe] 1uawdinb3 ssauisng
uoisiniq xe] Aladold - S82IAI8S anuanay aure

TOTS 0£906 VD ‘ssaldAD ‘anuany e|je1ed GGG9 :SS8IppY ssaulsng

(9-002 — T69 88 "'S"Y'N 9€)

.ssaulsng jJO sweN

VLUV J3IJovyu gvn Hvusqeva

19alls uleiN T0T

JOSS8SSY UMO| H0OX20Y



2023 Disposed Assets

Account Number: 0360

Tax Payer Name: Yamaha Motor Corporation USA ~D~
Location Address: Various Locations, ME

Asset Description Cost ($)
04/01/2015 03/15/2022 29371 2 YT2AN 13,717.17
Grand Total 13,717.17

Page 1 of 1



From: Liz Lowe

To: Caitlin Thompson; matt.burket@ryan.com
Subject: 360PP

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 11:44:39 AM

Hi Caitlin,

Matt just called and asked about his April tax payment. The business officially closed on 4/15/22 and
he sent the town a letter stating so on 4/13/22 and can provide proof of the postmarked letter. |
told him | would reach out to you to guide us if there is anything he needs to do. | do see that he
still owes the second half. His number is 615-514-6403.

Thanks,

Liz Lowe

Town of Rockport
101 Main St
Rockport, ME 04856



mailto:llowe@rockportmaine.gov
mailto:cthompson@rockportmaine.gov
mailto:matt.burket@ryan.com

1209y 0 JeQ Y ieunsod

g 4o ¢ abeg 695-000-L1-0862 NSd_G10Z AeN 'Ggge usod Sd
sSwmey xe| Ajedold [suosied ZZ0Z
P6Z90 IN 'VONM £SZertidy
. peoy peMeSE| T
os 088008y UMD UOWA
swmeY xel Apedoid jeuossied ZzZ0Z
0SSY0 2N “‘PrIeYRN ZszeYe LY
. R sy 00rZ T T T T T T T T T T T
1¥'08 JOSSOESY PISYYOAT] JO UMOL
~SUHNMY XB1-A)0dody-TeUONYZZ0T
-98-50g-Ock
iros
Y
SUHMOE XTT1edoid|RUQSIA - 2205
~COVI0 It poyver BSTerS i
e e e BB GOVE T |
iv'08
~OSERREY QIS0 N0 4
SUIMeY Xe) Aedold |suosied ZzZozZ
6CSY0 2N oIS 9SZOYE LY
. 6ce g Ood| T
Lyos 2089088Y 0I9g )0 UMO )
SwIMey xel Asedoid jsuosied ZzZ0oT
0100-958¥0 3N Vodpoy 0SZere L
. wens wew toL| T
o8 oL o3 \/
(e i Ay k seynuagy 2ypdads-uuny
usnyosed | Bugpuey jewads 00 diz pue 29S - __&o 1345 weN) B
\\l/u\dg M A w 86TGETHE
(aadopdhusa Bulwéoas po sumu) Jad smseunsod
202.€ N1 ‘sllinyseN
\H 0.L.L¥C x0g Od
D71 ‘ueky o

uone10dio) aoueUl{ J0J0)N BUBLLBA

5 thm asop dweig gy | oo il st N0 JPUIS JO SSUPPY PuE JWEN
==7== ,o < ,“._,. . mﬂ (onsawoq) uui4 — Bulpiey Jo 81edlIlR) ® IAYIS TVLSOd

S3LIVLIS3LINN




Action Item
C. Act on Abatement 2374RE

Manager’s Comments: Action item

This abatement concerns an error in the assessment because the parcel was missed during a

transfer in 2021.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve the Abatement for 2374RE.

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




00v'v) onjeA pueT|ejol 0Z'0|:ealy pueT |ejo| [8dJed |JY (020 SjuN pueT pJed |elo]
00¥'v1 €9l 000°L |0 3ZIs{s¢'L | 0L 020 |000°L| € |00S'L|sEY 4S |9z8'8 punpuegsay| ocel |1
enfeA pue |oud wun py|vezig|  Buioud [eweds SeION Py [xpI1S|1084 0| 109V | V'S |1084 || @oud un| swunpuel | wdeq |eoidq |a| euoz | uonduoseq |ogesn|g
NOILO3S NOILVNTVA INIT ANV
pueTjuedeA| 66 | A4 #002-S2-01
jnsaysodind PO | pi S| adA| aleq dwo)aleq [ 0% | 91eqgdsuy) junowy [STEYe} odA] o)e( anss| | ywiad
AHOLSIH FONVHO / LISIA qd093d LINd3d ONIATINg
0oyl JNTIVA 1304vd 13N
wawisnlpy
0 uondwex3
0 poyis|y uonenje)
0oyl anje/ |9aJed pasiesddy [ejo |
0 anjeA pueT eadg
00¥'vL (6pig) enjep pue pesieiddy S3LON
(Bpig) anjen (g) asiesdd 1000
0 Pig) SNIEA (8) 90 pesielddy g Buel L SWEN Xopu] 1990S SWeN PuaN PUAN
0 (Bpig) enjeA (g) #x pestesddy dOOHYOGH9IIN DNISSISSY
0 (p1eD) enjeA ‘Bpig pesieiddy 000 uondwiox3 €101
AIVIWIAINS INTVA d3SIvdddyY
U] Wwo) Junowy JoquINN uonduose( apo) Junowy uonduosaQ opo) | JesA
10ss@ssy J0 10}09]|0) ejeq e Aq JISIA e sebpajmousoe ainjeubis siy | SINIWSSISSY ¥FHLO SNOILdW3IX3
00€'6L 1elol 00€'6l elol 00€'6L elol
0 N n €¢c0 | 1670 MONS SI1H40Q “"IAVIM
00€°61 0zelL | 6102 | 00E'6l 0zel | 020z | 00E‘6l ocel | Leoe 000°c€e N O | L002-€0-0L 1000 | 898¢ d 3014.1v39 ‘NVOITTVH
passassy 8apo) | JeeA passassy 3p0) | JBaA pessassy 9po) | JeaA L [ 0000LE N n | ¥10¢-12¢-¢0 c0c0 | 9LV N d313d vOSNS
(AYOLSIH) SINFWSSISSY SNOINTFHd OA| 321¥d 3TVS | VA | n/O [ 31Vd JFTVS | IOVd/TOA-ME dIHSYINMO 40 4023
00¥'v1L 00Vl 1ejol _ #Pld 00ssyY S310N 690-¥10 dai sio
_d9sn |9died 3434 1d IN
189S |92Jed 1S1d INOZ
06¢-a71 1S1d INOZ
dIL ‘€06 1SId INOZ
oISIAIQENS MOPSOM  aipidiy| ¢He84 XL OINOLNV NVS
Vivd TVININI1ddNS
panedun|(e _ 7 _
_ ALINDWNOD M3IA JOVNIVEA 3NIHA SOWTO LSIM LiL
3N ' LHOdYMO0Y | | Toanang] doolg] :
, gingns|¢ 1S|S 9 AS13d MO0T110d
LLge 00¥ ¥1 00vv L 0cel ANV S3d dINHO0I Jld4vdL ANINWISVI 13M OdOL .
possessy posieiddy 3po) uonduosaq [ [ | 198415 mojegl e W ¥313d 'vOSNS
ANINSSISSY LNIFHINO NOILVO0O1T 13341S ALITILN JdA1l OdOL dINMO LNIHINO
d 66:G¢:¢ £€20¢-€1-60 9¥eq uld l J0 | #pied l J0 | #98S§ L #0pig ¥/.€C #1UN0OdJoY 98, (| UOISIA
0Zgl °sn 8els sweN bpig /11690 /¥L0 @l den N7 QOOMQaTIM  uoneoo Apadold



BolY J3 / SSOID / AT [BI01

anje/ %2ai1dapun | 1s0D 1un

buiA

ealy 43| ssoi

uonduosag

ealeqng

NOILDFS AYVIWAINS VIHV-9NS ONIGTING

e/ slesddy | jenp [eio

puog | "ded | % | ud A [9dUdun

suunfueq| adAl gng | ng

uonduosag | apod

(9)s34¥n.1v34 v¥.1X3 ONIGTING - 4X / (1)SWILI VA ® ONIGTING.LNO - 90
Juswwo) JAQ ain) 0} 1s0D puo) ujpu4
saoe|dali4
JAQ 8InD 0} 1s0D yed #
Juswiwo? JAQ dwi oSN jusweseg
JAQ dwj osIy 901 PIHsN
Juswiwog JAQ daQ SOl PIHSN
IAQ 9% doQ 0l PIHSN
0 aINoY €0l PIUsSN
uonipuo
00l spe|dwo) % SUBYOYY #
uonipuo) 31A1S 1Y
L Jojoe4 puai] 1s0D alf1S uieg
0 10SqO 2lwouod] SWooyY #
0 |0SqQ |euonoun4 saInixi4 edpx
0 % uonetoaidag syjed jleH #
pajepowsy JESA ureq #
Buney |opoway swoolpag #
apo) uonelpaidaq adA] oV
UOIONS ON Hing JedA 9ANOBYT adA| yeaH
0 gAY [on4 yesH
[py 4oyi0 1N zddw
0 uoy J4 |
ajey aseq uonIpuoY ju|
NOILVYNTVA LINHVIN /LSOD i 1M 3|
0 A0 JOOY
0 10N41S JoOoy
00} ASpUN pueT say| 0c¢El uonipuo) X3
abejusolad uonduosag opo)H L l1IeM X3
3sn aaxin AouednooQ
001 PIHSN S8L0}S
20l PIHsN apel
LOL PIHUSN jueoep 00 [9PON
801 PIHsSN pueT Jueosep 66 SIS
uonduosag apo)H juswa|g uonduosaq opo)H juswa|g
(@3NNILNOD) 7IV.L3d NOILONYLSNOD 7IV.L3d NOILONHLSNOO
d 6G:5€:Z £20Z-€1-60 8¥eq uud L Jo | #pred l Jo | #09S L #06pig ¥/€Z  #IUN0dOY 98/ QI UoISIA
0ZEL @SN 9.l awenN bBpig /11690 /710 QI den N7 AOOMATIM  uonedoT Auadoid




TOWN OF ROCKPORT, MAINE

CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT
Title 36 M.R.S.A. 8841

File Number: MO2-2022

Tax Year: 2022

Account: 2374 RE

Location: Wildwood Lane

MAP/LOT: 014-069

TIF District: N/A

Property Owner: Peter Susca & Betsy Pollock

111 West Olmos Drive
San Antonio, TX 78212

2022

Total Value Abated $ 14,400

Tax Rate X .01545

Abatement $ 222.48 + Interest

Reason: Assessment Error — Second parcel was missed when transferred 5/19/21

| hereby certify to Elizabeth Lowe, Tax Collector for the Town of Rockport, Maine, that
an abatement of property tax has been granted by me to the above-named property
owner in the amount of $222.48.

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount abated as
provided by law.

Given under my hand this tenth day of October, 2023.

Denise Munger Jim Annis

Select Board Chair Select Board

Eric Boucher Kimberlee Graffam
Select Board Vice-Chair Select Board

Michael Thompson
Select Board

Original to be affixed to the 2022 commitment book



fleceipt # 129447 KNOX SS: RECEIVED N

VOL 5775 PG 72
ERECORDED 08/16/2021 08:09:49 AM
3 Pages

Instr # 2021-8920
ATTEST Madelene F. Cole, Knox Co Registry of Deeds

Real Estate Transfer Tax Paid

\_ J
DLN:1002140149354

WARRANTY DEED
Short Form

WE, PETER N. SUSCA and BETSY G. POLLOCK of San Antonio, Texas, for consideration
paid, give, grant, bargain, sell and convey unto RICHARD KREMENTZ and BARBARA KREMENTZ
whose mailing address is PO Box 1184, Rockport, ME 04856, their heirs and assigns, as joint
tenants with WARRANTY COVENANTS, a certain lots or parcels of land with the buildings and
improvements thereon situated in the Town of Rockport, County of Knox and State of Maine,
said premises being more particularly bound and described as follows:

Parcel One

BEGINNING on the westerly side of Ballard Avenue, so called, and at a brass marker in the ledge
which is 218 feet, southwesterly from a stone wall, said stone wall running from the Atlantic
Highway to the shore of Penobscot Bay on a bearing South 22° East; then North 55° West 288
feet more or less to a point, then South 36° West 300 feet more or less to a point. Then South
557 kast 270 feet more or less to the westerly side of Ballard Avenue. Then northeasterly
following Ballard Avenue to place of beginning containing 2 acres more or less.

EXCEPTING a certain lot or parcel of land conveyed by Beatrice P. Halligan to Jon A. Bauer and
Katherine H.K. Bauer in a deed dated April 24, 1998, and recorded at the Knox County Registry
of Deeds in Book 2222, Page 179, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING in the common boundary between land of Halligan and land of
Bauer at a point lying North 73° 44’ 41” West and forty-five (45) feet from a
brass circle in ledge at the northeasterly corner of land of Halligan; thence North
73° 44’ 41” West by other land of Bauer forty (40) feet; thence southerly at a
right angle to the first course herein and by other land of Halligan five (5) feet;
thence South 73° 44’ 41” East by other land of Halligan forty (40) feet; thence at
a right angle to the last described course and by other land of Halligan five (5)
feet to the place of beginning.

FOR REFERENCE see the plan entitled “Rockport Ledges Master Plan, Made for Northland
Investment Corporation” by Main-Land Development Consultants, Inc., dated September 3,
1980, approved by the Town of Rockport Planning Board, September 15, 1980, and recorded at
said Registry in Cabinet 3, Sheet 196.

ALSO CONVEYING a right of way for foot and vehicular traffic and for electric
transmission fines and all other utility lines or pipes from the first described Iot to the second
described lot in a deed from Gilbert Harmon and Harold F. Halligan, Executors under the Will of

BK: 5775 PG: 72



Olive L. Halligan, dated September 12, 1979 and recorded at the Knox County Registry of Deeds
in Book 768, Page 155, over Ballard Avenue as shown on a plan by Adin L. Hopkins for George E.
Allen, and over Wildwood Avenue as shown on said plan and over a strip of land twenty (20)
feet in width running from Wildwood Avenue along the westerly boundary of Radiloff to the
northeast corner of the second described lot described in said deed at Book 768, Page 155.
Also conveying a right of way in common with others for foot and vehicular traffic and for
electric transmission lines and all other utility lines or pipes from U. S. Route 1 to the first and
second parcels described in said deed recorded at said Registry in Book 768, Page 155, over
Wildwood Avenue as shown on the plan by Adin L. Hopkins for George E. Allen. For reference
see deed Pamela G. Terry, Personal Representative of the Estate of Harold F. Halligan to
Beatrice P. Halligan dated February 27, 2014 and at the Knox County Registry of Deeds in Book

4776, Page 201.
Parcel Two

BEGINNING on the easterly side of the private way on the southwest corner of Sarah L. Pascal’s
cottage lot; thence South 69%° East one hundred ten (110) feet to a stake and stone; thence
South 20° West eighty (80) feet to a stake and stone; thence North 69%° West one hundred ten
(110) feet to a stake and stone; thence North 20° East eighty {80) feet to a stake and stone, to

the place of beginning.
The last-described course bounds on the private way.
Together with the right of way from said lot to the Rockland Road.
MEANING AND INTENDING to describe and to convey herein the same premises

described in a deed from Beatrice P. Halligan to Peter N. Susca and Betsy G. Pollock, dated
February 27, 2014, and recorded in the Knox County Registry of Deeds in Book 4776, Page 202.

WITNESS our hands and seals this /7 day of /LAJ/ , 2021.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered
in the Presence of: ﬂ% /

Witness Peter N. Susca

Witness Betsy G. Pdllock

STATE OF _TEXAS

BK: 5775 PG: 73



COUNTY OF_BEXAR , SS Dated: May 19 , 2021

Then personally appeared before me, the above-named Peter N. Susca and Betsy G.
Pollock and acknowledged the above instrument to be their free act and deed.

™ Notary 1D #10081421 Notary Public
My Commission Expires

March 20, 2023

A v,
Fas M
Y

@ VANESSA HINOJOSA '\" ///.(z/),éwﬂ %i 7 < 7{({7/&’ \

\}/(jl NEANA ”ino\oab‘\

{Stamp or Print Name ofNotary)

BK: 5775 PG: 74



014-059 ’\
5.219 Ac 2,

014-037
0.928 Ac

014-063
3.99 Ac

014-061
6.89 Ac

288, 00

014-065
3.839 Ac

S

S

o 014-067
S
[

270_00.

g ;
'\69-0 ‘//
134.31" = *(69-“'(

—

014-087
4.894 Ac

014-073
5.658 Ac
\'\ 014-075

\ \ 4.369 Ac




Action Item
d. Act on Park Street Property

Manager’s Comments: Action item

Attached is a letter from Code Enforcement Officer Scott Bickford asking for the Board to
decide as to how it wishes to move forward regarding the property at 150 Park Street. The Town
has received complaints regarding the dilapidated status of the home at this location and the
Code Enforcement Officer was asked to investigate. Scott’s letter describes the options available
to the Board to consider.

The owner of the property and her engineer are expected to be present.

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair
Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




Liz Hart — 150 Part Street, Rockport, ME 04856

Table of Contents

Overview — Page 2
Rockport Land Use Ordinance and Maine State Statute - Page 3
Findings and Order — Page 5
Drawings and GIS Maps of Land — Page 7
Mike Sabatini Survey — Page 11
Initial Letter Sent October 7, 2022 — Page 12
December Email Giving Feb 1 Deadline and Follow Ups — Page 13
March Email Regarding Tear Down — Page 19
April Email Giving Deadline of April 17 — Page 23
May Email Notifying that Notice of Violation is Forthcoming — Page 24

May through June Emails Regarding Where to Rebuild — Page 26



Overview:

Ms. Hart has been given multiple opportunities over the past year to either tear down her building,
which has been deemed by Scott Bickford as a “Danger and a Nuisance” according to our Land Use Ordinance,
or to rehabilitate the building where it stands. Both the Maine State Statute and Rockport's Land Use Ordinance
state that dangerous buildings are prohibited. The Maine State Statute specifically details how the Town may
take action should an agreement between the Town and the homeowner not be reached. (see the statute and
ordinance on the following pages.) As no response or positive steps have been taken by Ms. Hart in favor of either
option for over a year, the Select Board needs to become involved. The result of the Select Board’s
involvement may be the commencement of legal action by issuing a Findings and Order (as seen on the
following page). This issue will be discussed and subsequently voted on by the Select Board on October 10, 2023.

Scott Bickford recommends steps as follows, which would negate the necessity of legal action being taken and a
Findings and Order being issued:

1. Receipt of a letter of intent from Mike Sabatini and Liz Hart stating what they plan to do with the building,
and their exact timeline. This timeline would need to have an immediate start date.

2. Receipt of a permit application with the exact dates and times that construction would take place. The
dates would need to be within the month, if not sooner.

If these steps were not taken, recourse would be for the Select Board to vote to take legal action and issue a
Findings and Order. The Town Manager and Select Board may possibly work together to find alternative
options.

Background:

Prior to October 7, 2022, when official correspondence was sent to Ms. Hart regarding her property, Scott
Bickford, the Code Enforcement Officer, had spoken with her multiple times. It had come to his attention that the
building at 150 Park Street was vacant, had openings, and had considerable rot. These reasons, among others, are
why the building was deemed “Dangerous, and a Nuisance”. He offered Ms. Hart options to tear down or
rehabilitate, however no decision was made, and no steps were taken within a reasonable time. Scott also offered
her the option of hiring, at her expense, a Structural Engineer who could assess the property and deem it sound,
which would help in reducing the urgency of the situation, however that step was not taken. The lack of overall
action is what led to the October 7, 2022 letter.

After the October 2022 letter was sent out, Jon Duke, the Town Manager, spoke with Ms. Hart and offered
multiple ways in which to move the process forward. These options were to apply for a permit for tear down or
rehabilitation, and to have her hired surveyor, Mike Sabatini, contact Jon with information on the property, a plan
for a new dwelling to be built on the land, and a timeline of when the work would commence and conclude. None
of these options were taken, or have been taken, to date. Ms. Hart still has Mr. Sabatini in her employ,
however no communication from him regarding steps forward has been given to the Town since Jon’s request.
Both Jon and Scott let Ms. Hart know from the beginning that should no action be taken; the Select Board would
need to become involved.

Please note that instances of these types of buildings have occurred previously in Rockport. However, in
the most recent two cases, these instances did not need to be brought to the Select Board. The reason being is
that within a reasonable amount of time, the owner worked with the Town to reach a consent agreement and
either rehabilitated the structure or had it torn down. If Ms. Hart had provided concrete evidence by receiving a
permit for tear down or construction, hired a structural engineer if needed, or had presented to Scott Bickford
steps to either tear down or rebuild, the situation could have been resolved within 1-2 months, if not less.

The following documents support the series of events thus far. As of October 5, 2023, no decision has been
communicated to the town as to her plans for the building by either Ms. Hart, or Mr. Sabatini.



Town of Rockport, Maine Chapter 800 — Zoning
Land Use Ordinance

801.3. Water Quality

1. No new building, structure, activity or use shall discharge untreated wastewater
directly to a water body.

2. Where a use or activity presently discharges untreated or improperly treated
waste water directly to a water body, there shall be no increase or change in that
use that will increase the volume or pollution load of the untreated waste water
so discharged.

3. There shall be no storage of materials that by their volume, toxicity, temperature
or obnoxiousness or by their location will run off from or percolate into the soils
and pollute surface or ground waters.

801.4. Surface and Stormwater Drainage

Adequate provision shall be made for surface drainage so that removal of such waters will not
adversely affect neighborhood properties, downstream water quality, soil erosion or the public
storm drain system.

801.5. Clearcutting
1. There shall be no clearcutting of trees within 75 feet of any public right-of-way.

2. Before trees are clear-cut elsewhere within the Town, a written plan endorsing
the clear-cut and prescribing steps and a timetable for the revegetation of the
land to retard erosion and preserve natural beauty shall be obtained from a
professional forester registered in the State of Maine and filed with the Code
Enforcement Officer. The plan shall be carried out by the property owner
according to the timetable in the plan.

801.6. Nuisances

Uses or structures judged to be dangerous, unsightly, noisy, bad smelling, contributing to air
pollution, or otherwise offensive to the surroundings or the community as a whole are prohibited.

No person shall make or cause to be made repetitive loud noises which disturb, injure or endanger
the comfort, heaith, peace or safety of others.

The playing of amplified music that can be heard beyond the property line is prohibited after 10
P.M., except that events on Town owned property may extend the playing of music that can be
heard beyond the property line to no later than 11 P.M. if:

1. The event proceeds shall be primarily for the benefit of one or more non-profit
organizations serving Knox County; and

2. The event received prior approval from the Select Board.

Commercial construction, including the movement of earth-moving equipment, dump trucks, and
construction equipment, is prohibited between 6:30 P.M. and 6:30 A.M.
801.7. Lighting

1. No lights shall be placed in view of any public roadway or street so that its beams
or rays are directed at any portion of the roadway when the light is of such brilliance
and so positioned as to impair the vision of the driver of any motor vehicle upon
said roadway.

Lighting with a lumen output equal to or greater than a 200-watt mercury light
shall not be directed toward the sky or adjacent to properties.

2. No rotating or flashing lights or signals, except safety signaling devices as required
by law, are permitted.

3. Adequate buffers using either the natural landscape or artificial screening

8-2



) ‘Ay12do1d 10 aJ1] 03 snoza3uEp AsIMIAYRO
S 10 ‘juauruopueqe 10 3U3Is3[0sqo ‘uonepidelip ‘ad>ueuajurews ajenbapeur Jo asnesaq Ajayes 0 ypeay 0} pIezey e saympsuod 4nd st )1 YPIGM

0} fouedn20 10 asn i 103 1adoadun 10 ajqeymsun st {prezey aIm e saYRSUC) ‘AXEUESUN JO J[qEISUN ‘Ofesun Afreanyonys st Surpymg oy
Tey} Pl JSNUI SIBUOISSTUIWIO) AJUMod 10 s1a2gJo fedwiunwi aty ‘snozaduep Jo aduesmu e aq o} Surping e adpnlpe o] ‘prepuels Y-z

[~ (a9) 1§ ‘9€T "2 ‘L10zZ 1d]

‘paysyqnd moy ‘adq0N T

[“(ad) 1§ ‘9€1 "o ‘L7102 1d]

200N T

(" (M3N) 1§ ‘9€T "2 ‘L10Z Td] TUQYTZEISHIPRN/F1/ )} 1¢c UORI3S [ o[t
se Surueaul aules Jl sey ,}saajul ul sagTed, pue “{Ieur 13jem MO[ WIOTj PaINSeaul se ‘eale pazrued10ap Jo paziueSioun ayy 1o Ayredprunur

Y} JO SaLIEpUNOq 3y} UTY}IM pue[ w013 SuIpua)xa 10 UO pajedo] sem 1o st jeyy Joatayy s3utpid 10 131d ‘Jaeym e Jo uonaod Aue 1o sBuryid ‘101d
‘s1eym Aue 10 axngonys Jo 3utpping e jo uorptod Aue 10 axrgonys o Surpqng e sueaw Sutpping, ‘13)deydqns snp jo sasodind ayy 103

["(@Wy) TS ‘LSS "2 ‘6102 Td] °'2InpPadoid [IALD JO sa[ny aurey 3y} pue ([T 09SL0SPFIeRR/Fl/ )
£0S Joydetp B[ S@IL Yym 2oUepIodde Ul pajedo] st Surping ayy ypiym uo Aadoid oy jo juaurypepe Jo JIM e yaas Aewr Ajunod agy
10 Ayedprunu auy ‘pajenyts st 3urpping aiy a1aym Ajunod au uryym pagedo] spaap Jo AnsiSal ayy w (UGTZSEZIFSLIPRR/LL/ ") LGSC UouIas
Aq paxmbaax aonou ayy Jo Adod pajsajpe ue Surp107a1 133y ‘I2pI0 Y FIM aduerduIod UT paAOUIal IO pajeqe aq O} DUESINU Y} asned [[eYs
sIauoIsSTUIwIod AJunod ayy 1o s1adyjo redprunur ayy ‘Sutpying 3y} Jo asodsIp 0} I9pI0 A} UINJIAA0 J0 Aejs ‘1pI0 J0U S20p }In07) Iouradng

ay} pue pay st ([WIUCS8CIoSLIoRR/LI/ ) ¢G8C Uompas o} juensind readde we j1 ‘1o pafy jou st ([UOYZSSZIoSLIPNA/LI/ ) CG8C UO!

0} juensind [eadde ue Jj ‘SUIp[INq Y} 3jejIiqeyal AJLI0}de)ses 0} SSAUSUTIM pue AJ[Iqe 3y} pajexrjSUOWap sey 3salajul ui Ajred 10 JaUMO
ay} J1 [esodsip jo Aepp 10} mojre Aeur 1api0 ayJ, ‘Surpfing jeyy jo apeur aq jysnur Tesodsip jeym Suiqudsaid [UGUTSEZISLIPRG/LT
TIOTPPasqNs Y}IM 3DUBPIOII. UT ‘19pI0 Ue P10 pue xewr Aeur pue (UL TS8ZIoSLIoNN/LL/ ) V-C UONPasqns Y}IM aduepIodde Ul ‘snoladuep
10 3duesmnu e aq 0} Suiping e a3pnipe Surreay pue (MY GSCISLIPNN/LL/ ) LG8C donoas o} juensind adnou 1ayje Aewr Ajunod Jay} ur
SeaJe paziuedIoap 10 paziueSIoun ayj JO ased Y} Ul SIBUOISSIUIWOd Ajunod ayy 10 Aypedmiunui e Jo ased ayy ur s120130 redpunur ay T,

sbuipping snosabueq * 15328

SONIQTING SNOYIONYAQ ¥ J8ideyagng
SIINVSINN :L6 191dey)
STINTAD LT 3L

a)nje)s 9Je)S aule




FINDINGS AND ORDER Pursuant
to 17 M.R.S.A. §§ 2851-2859
(Dangerous Buildings})
TO: (owner’s name)

(address) o )

On (date) at (time) at (place), the Municipal Officers of
the City/Town of , Maine held a hearing to determine whether the (insert
type of building/structure, i.e., residential, commercial) building/structure owned by you and located on
land owned by and shown on Map , Lot of the current Tax Maps of the
City/Town of , Maine on file at {(place) is dangerous or a

nuisance within the meaning of 17 M.R.S.A. § 2851. Notice of this hearing was duly served on you as
the owner and on all parties in interest.

The following persons were present and testified:

- o — R . Based on their
testimony and other evidence presented and made part of the record, the Municipal Officers find the
following facts:

Based on the foregoing findings, the Municipal Officers conclude that the building/structure is
dangerous or a nuisance because (specify applicable conditions as described in 17 M.R.S.A. § 2851):

Therefore, pursuant to 17 M.R.S.A. § 2851, you are hereby ORDERED to (specify action):

to be completed within days of service of this order.

This decision may be appealed to Superior Court under the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 80B.
If this order is not timely complied with and no timely appeal is taken, the Municipal Officers may
undertake the ordered corrective action at municipal expense and recover all expenses, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, by means of a special tax or civil action.



Dated: Municipal Officers City/Town of , Maine

/s/ /s/

/sf

STATE OF MAINE

County, ss. Date:

Personally appeared before me the above-named ,
, and and each acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed.

Notary Public/Attorney at Law

8/08 revision






L, Rl v B Y ..I..!.|l...4. ._... - e - - C——— i ... - a . L lﬂigﬂuml_ﬁﬂ

AT T e T Tl :

¥ it e

ea i) e
b ] ¥ T e

Y —— 2~

i
3

.. 3 : =

Ty

-
o T

et







nuouirmm“uoactm
‘asn jebia) 10y jou a1 Aay |

ANIYW ‘uoneLLO Jualussasse pue AydeiBojoyd jeuse LOOZ
ALNNOD XONY woyy pandwod s1e sdew [ao1ed

LH0OdMO0N H3IWIVIOSIa

SY0-5£0 :|32ied 40 NMOL e — __— __—
] 09 o 5 [+]

1S MuVd 051 -sSalppy
Vv H138VZI13 ‘LAVYH [18umd

1405 62981
avecro
S¥0-5€0

xal

1dOS 20411 o™
v moN.QnV
190-5€0




ST LLO6L oN aor |

0Z=ub

avas

ALNMOD XONM
ANIVA ‘LYOdNO0Y
133415 Ndvd 051

MNOIYAN3H H139VZIN3 ? MOIYAN3H

INVHS

M3INIY
-[oF ]
AYVNININ3Nd

W0z = wou |

e

@ a0
37908 OIHdVEO

AIAYNS A¥VANNO8
M3INTY HOd AYVNIWINIYd

610z ‘ZL AINP

Y0 WY
e ue avoIHD
1S3 A QALY

1ST/EN A8 o a13ls

61/L0

“31v0 koM a1l

WODIIVWXIVNONYI MMM £59-9EZ [£02) 3nOHg

SIIINIODONIT %

9580 NV LIOSI00Y LIS MOOVIW 61T

SYOAIAINS

NOLLYH04Y40)) MUVINANV]

ATHINEOS HO MON
30N34 CooM,

3N ALNUN Q¥3HEEA0
HOHONY An9

104 ALILA

138 Wvedd .8/s

{gaLon sv)
aNNOA Nid NOM|

HeERE]]

NOdn a3amay

38 ol uzzl/

20 5604 ‘017 Y008
UOUDIFOSSY AUNWILIOD UOjUOWIS
o/

—

Ty
35005 _@

dNVE 40 mo\,\\

s
LENZ T

Nodn a3mioy.
38 oL N1

aNiaIng

22z sbog “ezzs w08 |
Ast4 W 1eor |
I

. CEISE M e N oy s
3 3
1 35009 40 N3N swore grver

Nodn azamov
38 0L 3NR

\ 2051 3 Ly N

a0
muaw\/( d

Y\

29vave

(o5t 85 30V

T3,

133u1S NIVW

13341 SHvd

“890C 514 9100 oWpUDT, paddos Iogel /g aib jes suld
UoJ| “Jojonaing UBRBUIPAN 1AUBEH YON SUY LWoA PBALSP S| LMOUS LORDLIPRQ
5U0Z 3503 BUDI “WMDP £8 QYN “VHION PLI O} PBOUSISLed JD SDULIDEG

“ubaiay uMOLS aIb SjuUAWaRIBD auy pasodosy
407 UolIDROSSY AYNLILIO) UYLOWIS PATLRSIP SA0G0 BU3 Jo Jew0d AZjSaNLINCS

Y61 008) LONDIR0SSY AUNLILE] UOYLOLIIS Sy 01 SUIIDY ¥ UDA WOY P3P Bl

“spoos
U1 10 S3ul JBIUSY BUL JO UONDID| DIISAUd BUL O3 BOURIEIE U] PAUEIIDISE 'Saull
Aom 4o JUB Juaioddo 20 LoRLSY UMOUS 198.S D 40 LY APSISDS aUy pUD jaasS

Po0J 8P (,G'BH) PO £ 0 S0 370 PID| 19935 HIDd MOUS SPICSR) Loda0Y o LMoL
‘867 2B0d ‘6RCS Y008 U Spesq Jo AnsiBay Ajunad xouy sl U papioss

PUO G107 “pI UoniGad pEjop pasp AQ fOLPUSH UIATZ3 PUD ARLPUEH SUDS
53 AoLUPUSK L UsSD, LUoJ} pakoNLS PUDI 1o AoAImE AUDRUNGY B S10100p UDId SIL

‘SIION S, HOAIAMNS




&

101 Main Street.
Rockport. Maine 04856

Www 10w, 1ockpor. me us
{207) 236-0989

Office Hours
Monday to Friday
8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Scott E. Bickford Shenley Neely, MURP Orion Thomas, MCRP
Code Enforcement Officer Administrative Assistant Planning and Community Development Director
Local Plumbing Inspector Planning and Codes planning@rockmmaing.ﬂw

sbick ford@rockportmaine.gov sneely@rockportmaine.gov

QOctober 7, 2022

Elizabeth A. Hart

150 Richards Road

Lincolnville, ME, 04849

RE: Map 035 Lot 045 Old House on Park Street
Dear Ms. Hart,

The building previously lived in, now looks vacated and unstable.

I have received calls about its condition and concerns questioning its safety. The building may
currently be considered a Dangerous Structure and Nuisance.

Please contact me 236-0989x2 as soon as possible about your intent with this structure. If you
have any evidence that the structure has been reviewed by a Structural Engineer or equivalent
professional and is found sound, | would appreciate that information for consideration moving
forward.

I am willing to meet with you at the structure to discuss the potential problem if you would like.

If you do not respond within two weeks of receipt of this letter, | will consider action to secure or
remove the structure.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
c-c Town Manager, J. Duke

Planner, Orion Thomas
File

12



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 9:37 AM
To: lizamberhart@yahoo.com

Subject: 150 Park Street

Good Morning Liz,
Here's hoping for a Great New Year!
Thank You for you response.

There is interest from the town to have a plan and date of action from you. Your
ideas all make good sense but have no time frame and time is important. | will
restrain until February 1st to give you the chance to determine the best and
quickest way that you think works for you.

After February 1st, | will not have any reasonahle options except to declare the
building dangerous. Then | will send you the "Notice of a Dangerous Structure"
allowing a short time period for your response with action to fix or tear down. If

1

13



there is no favorable response then the Select Board will be notified of my
actions by way of the Town Manager. They will be the ones to pursue the notice
with their decision to agree and start the court proceedings.

if you can't afford the cost of removal of the structure, the town may be willing
to enter a consent agreement to remove the structure with a payment system. |
have only encountered that once but it save us all from the court.

Please feel free to contact me at any time that there are questions | may be able
to answer.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 - Fax
www.town.rockport.me.us

14



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:50 PM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: Building at Park Street

Hi Liz,

My other problem Has been fixed but that allows me to follow up with you.

Warm weather is coming soon. What's your thoughts? Demo, Save, or Sell
perhaps?

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport
101 Main Street

15



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 11:22 AM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: FW: Building at Park Street

Sorry if | already sent this.

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 9:43 AM
To: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Building at Park Street

Good Morning Liz,
First, | don’t find a Simonton Road in Rockport.
The Select Board takes the final action for Nuisances and Dangerous buildings

as based in the Maine Statutes, but | usually get a violation notice resolved
before it gets to them. If there are penalties involved, a consent decree is the

1

16



first option before court action. The Select Board need to approve and sign
Consent Agreements and the penalty that is being agreed to. They can change
its contents and penalties if they chose to do so {they never have with me).

When | was in Owls Head, the Select Board had me do a list of structures and
they voted on the entire list to take the final action of teardown or fix. One of
the structures was across the road from the Fire Station and had a big hole
through the door, probably from rodents, and a hole through the roof. The
structure was used by the Historical Committee (I believe) but owned by the

town----so the Select Board also got a letter from me. The building was repaired.

| suggest you have a surveyed plan if you don’t. Have one showing the existing
footprint and size with setbacks from the Road R.O.W. and stream. | can draw
something up on the G.L.S. if you want and it would likely be accepted by any
hoard review here but you still might prefer a local surveyor which is fine.

All of the lot is in Shoreland Zoning and will require some reviews. If your plan is
to replace the structure you will need Planning Board Approval or they might
make it their designee to review your application. I'll meet with you at any time
available to discuss what is yea or nay. There are time frames so it would be
helpful to have an idea of what you want to do.

17



To demolish requires a permit as does filling and excavation. Both are flat rate
fees.

Hope this helps, keep me posted and feel free to ask any questions that come
up to help this along.

Thanks,

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 - Fax
www.town.rockport.me.us

www.rockportmaine.com
http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

18



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for
the sole use of the intended_recipient(s} and may contain_confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
agent of the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply
email and destroy/delete all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized
review, use, coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the
intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@vyahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 7:52 PM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: Building at Park Street

Hi Scott,

| have been in contact with Craig Luce, who has given me a quote to remove the
building. We don't have a definite date yet. It will happen sometime this spring.
I'm curious what | need as far as permitting, with the river there, and also, see no
sense in having it filled where | plan to build. | need some information about town
rules for a foundation at that place and if | can move the building away from the
road.

4

19



Also, I'm curious why | this is so important when there is a building on Simonton
Road that has collapsed? | checked out the windows you mentioned that were
apen, and it appears to be cne upstairs window cracked.

On Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 01:50:29 PM EST, Scott Bickford
<gbickford@rockportmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Liz,
My other problem Has been fixed but that allows me to follow up with you.

Warm weather is coming soon. What's your thoughts? Demo, Save, or Sell
perhaps?

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
L.ocal Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport
101 Main Street
Rockport, ME Q4856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 - Fax

www town . rockport. me.us

20



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 4:37 PM
To: Liz Hart

Liz,

| heard you were in. | tried to call but your machine wouldn't take a message.
Feel free to call Ann 236-0989 and she will set up a time for you to stop by ata
convient time.

Thanks,

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street
Rockport, ME 04856

21



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2023 3:45 PM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: Dangerous Structure

Shane told me he has the deed just as you had told me. That was a small
complication if the court gave it to you but the deed was still to Shane.

Today | found the deed to you at the Registry as Book 5764 and Page330
recorded 6/25/21. It appears the separation was actually on 7/23/21.

Hopefully, you will give me a solid action response before 4/17/2023 when | will
start the paper work for the Select Board.

Scott E. Bickford
Code Enforcement Officer

Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

22



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2023 3:45 PM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: Dangerous Structure

Shane told me he has the deed just as you had told me. That was a small
complication if the court gave it to you but the deed was still to Shane.

Today | found the deed to you at the Registry as Book 5764 and Page330
recorded 6/25/21. It appears the separation was actually on 7/23/21.

Hopefully, you will give me a solid action response before 4/17/2023 when | will
start the paper work for the Select Board.

Scott E. Bickford
Code Enforcement Officer

Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

23



Scott Bickford

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ms. Hart,

Scott Bickford

Monday, May 08, 2023 10:56 AM
Liz Hart

Upcoming NOV

The property addressed as 150 Park Street and identified as Map 35 Lot 45 that
is situated approximately 35' from the stream and is now considered dangerous.
A Notice is forth coming and will be sent to you, the Town Manager and the
Select Board for removal of the structure and a penalty if not completed within

30 days after notice.

Once the Notice of Violation is issued, there will be a penalty for each day a
violation exists. The notice will give you the opportunity to Appeal as it moves
towards the Selectmen to determine the legal fate of the structure.

| do wish | could find more time but the building is drawing unwanted attention
as to its safety. | anticipate the Notice will follow within two weeks.

24



If there is reason not to continue ,you should notify me now.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856

207-236-0989

207-236-0112 - Fax
www.town.rockport.me.us
www.rockportmaine.com
http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized agent of the
intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and
destroy/delete all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the intended

recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.
2

25



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:05 AM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: house removal

Got a date yet? I'm starting to get pressured.
Scott

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 — Fax
www.town.rockport.me.us

26



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 8:18 AM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: RE: house removal

Can you send me a copy and add your drawing of the new footprint for the
replacement?
Scott

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: house removal

That's so funny, | didn't even know you emailed and I've been working on this
today. We must be on the same vibe. | just sent you the survey from Landmark.
What do | need to do to ensure | can build after tear down?

On Wednesday, May 24, 2023 at 11:05:24 AM EDT, Scott Bickford
<sbickford@rockportmaine. qov> wrote:
1

27



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:40 AM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: RE: house removal

The The surveyor can print the property plan then you can draw on it.
Scott

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Scott Bickford <shickford@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: house removal

| don’t have one; do you know who | could contact to have one
drawn?

Also, | only have the email attachment of the survey | sent you.

28



To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine.gov=>
Subject: Re: tear it down

Hey Scott,

Sorry, | just got this. Are you available this afterncon?

On Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 04:41:21 PM EDT, Scott Bickford
<sbickford{@rockpertmaine.gov> wrote:

Liz,

| really need to move on your structure.

29



Hey Scott, I'm checking in to see where you're at in researching the
zoning laws regarding rebuilding 150 Park St.

| really want to make sure | make an informed decision before
tearing the building down and need reassurance that | can rebuild.

Let me know what you find out.
Liz

On Monday, June 5, 2023 at 08:08:39 AM EDT, Scott Bickford
<sgbickford@rockportmaine.gov> wrote:

Anytime after1 is open.

Scott

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 6:39 AM

30



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Meonday, June 05, 2023 8:09 AM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: RE: tear it down

Anytime afterl is open.
Scott

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 6:39 AM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: tear it down

Hey Scott,
Sorry, | just got this. Are you available this afternoon?

On Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 04:41:21 PM EDT, Scott Bickford
<ghickford@rockportmaing gov> wrote;

31



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:38 PM
To: Liz Hart

Cc: Jonathan Duke; QOrion Thomas
Subject: RE: tear it down

Hi Liz,

I'm copying the Town Manager on this email because | think this will be the last
email due to the amount of time going by and the questions asked.

i read the Ordinances carefully.

| did look over the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and the end result is that what

ever you decide it will mean;

1) Anything in the 75 buffer shall not be constructed in the Fiocod Plain.

2} Anything in the 75’ Buffer shall require Planning Board Approval and they
decide for approval that the result shall be less non-conforming than the
structure is currently.

32



3) The Planning Board can approve up to eighteen (18) months for a permit
{under reconstruction and replacement).

Meet the setbacks of Shoreland Zoning and the Land Use Ordinance and 1 can
issue you a permit assuming the application meets the Land Use Ordinances and
the Shoreland Zoning outside of the 75’ setback and not in the Flood Plain
Ordinances. That permit is good for a year with a chance to renew after one
year expiration time but would require meeting any new ordinance updates at
the time of renewal, if any.

There are no guarantees—anything can always be Appealed and Ordinances can
and do change.

When can | expect action, confirmation, and a permit to tear the building down?
Although | wish to help you, I'm concerned that this is longer than it should be.
Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer

Local Plumbing Inspector

Health Officer

Town of Rockport

33



101 Main Street
Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 — Fax

www.town.rockport.me.us
www.rockportmaine.com

http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for
the sole use of the intended_recipient(s) and may contain_confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
agent of the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply
email and destroy/delete all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized
review, use, coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the
intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11:23 AM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: tear it down

34



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:27 PM
To: 'Liz Hart'

Cc: Jonathan Duke; Orion Thomas
Subject: RE: tear it down

Liz,

You can rebuild as the ordinance allows as long as you receive the necessary
approvals. | don't have enough information about where you would locate the
new home. That may be just a permit or it may need Planning Board Approval.
The only promise that can be made is the issuance of a permit {assuming it's not
Appealed).

The existing legal nonconforming structure needs to be removed or a Structural

Engineer to show a plan to save the building with his signature and stamp on it
and a required Permit application that will meet the building code.

35



I know Craig Luce is going to tear it down but there has not been a Demolition

Application received yet nor a plan of the house you would like to reconstruct.

Would like to know your plans for this structure very soon.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport
101 Main Street
Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989
207-236-0112 — Fax

www.town.rockport.me.us
www.rockportmaine.com

http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for
the sole use of the intended_recipient(s) and may contain_confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized

agent of the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply

2

36

(19



email and destroy/delete all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized
review, use, coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the
intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:42 AM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford @rockportmaine.gov>

Cc: Jonathan Duke <jduke @rockportmaine.gov>; Orion Thomas
<othomas@rockportmaine.gov>

Subject: Re: tear it down

Scott,

We have spoken several times and | am still very confused to if |
will be allowed to rebuild. | do not understand what you are saying.

| have Craig Luce lined up to tear the building down; but | do not

want to do that without a guarantee | can rebuild. As it is now, |
believe | can renovate the existing structure?

37



With the zoning requirements, is it true that there is no guarantee |
can have a structure replaced without town approval?

It seems to me there is someone who has an agenda with this
building; and | am ignorant to who or what that is.

| just need a simple answer for someone who does not understand
zoning or terms. | cannot make an informed decision. You delivered
the restrictions to me yesterday after several conversations. As of
our meeting last week, you did not know the new zoning
ordinances. 1 need clarification.

Liz

On Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 01:37:48 PM EDT, Scott Bickford
<shickfor k ing. gov> wrote:

Hi Liz,

38

AN



I'm copying the Town Manager on this email because | think this will be the last
email due to the amount of time going by and the questions asked.

| read the Ordinances carefully.

I did look over the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and the end result is that what
ever you decide it will mean;

1. Anything in the 75’ buffer shall not be constructed in the Flood Plain.

2. Anything in the 75' Buffer shall require Planning Board Approval and
they decide for approval that the resulit shall be less non-conforming than
the structure is currently.

3. The Planning Board can approve up tc eighteen (18) months for a
permit {under reconstruction and replacement).

Meet the setbacks of Shoreland Zoning and the Land Use Ordinance and 1 can
issue you a permit assuming the application meets the Land Use Ordinances and
the Shoreland Zoning outside of the 75' setback and not in the Flood Plain
Ordinances. That permit is good for a year with a chance to renew after one year

5

39



expiration time but would require meeting any new ordinance updates at the
time of renewal, if any.

There are no guarantees—anything can always be Appealed and Ordinances
can and do change.

When can | expect action, confirmation, and a permit to tear the building down?

Although | wish to help you, I'm concerned that this is longer than it should be.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer

Local Plumbing |Inspector

40



Scott Bickford

From: Scott Bickford

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2023 4:.41 PM
To: Liz Hart

Subject: tear it down

Liz,

| really need to move on your structure.
They are putting pressure on me to act. If you can come in sometime next week
we can figure out the rules for replacement.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport
101 Main Street
Rockport, ME 04856
207-236-0989

41



information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized agent of the
intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and
destroy/delete all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the intended recipient
or authorized agent is prohibited.

From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11.23 AM

To: Scott Bickford <sbickford@rockportmaine. gov>
Subject: Re: tear it down

Hey Scott, I'm checking in to see where you're at in researching the
zoning laws regarding rebuilding 150 Park St.

42



| really want to make sure | make an informed decision before

tearing the building down and need reassurance that { can rebuild.

Let me know what you find out.

Liz

On Monday, June 5, 2023 at 08:08:39 AM EDT, Scott Bickford
<sbickford@rockportmaine. gov> wrote:

Anytime after1 is open.

Scott

43

@



From: Liz Hart <lizamberhart@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 6:39 AM

To: Scott Bickford <gbickford@rockportmaine.qov>
Subject: Re; tear it down

Hey Scott,

Sorry, | just got this. Are you available this afternoon?

On Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 04:41:21 PM EDT, Scott Bickford
<sbickford@rockportmaine.gov> wrote:

10

44



Liz,

| really need to move on your structure.

They are putting pressure on me to act. If you can come in sometime next week
we can figure out the rules for replacement.

Scott E. Bickford

Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Health Officer

Town of Rockport

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856

207-236-0989

207-236-0112 - Fax

www town.rockport. me.us

www rockportmaine.com
http:#/livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an autharized agent of the
intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and
destroy/delete all copies of the originat message. Any unauthorized review, use,
coping, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the intended recipient
or authorized agent is prohibited.

2

45



Action Item
e. Act on Harbor Kayak Policy

Manager’s Comments: Action item

Over the last several months the Parks and Beautification Committee has been working on
addressing the kayak racks in Marine Park. The advent of these racks are meant to assist
residents in utilizing smaller, self-powered watercraft without requiring trailers and clumsy drop-
offs. However, what has resulted from the presence of these racks is that most users leave their
watercraft on the racks year-round and many of them go unused through a season. The hope is
that those who use the racks will better represent active users of those services and allow a tidier
appearance in that section of the park.

The Harbor Committee met and reviewed this policy at their meeting last month.

My only suggestion would be to strike the section that defines a cost for the use of the rack from
this policy and instead place the fee within the Harbor Fee Schedule annually adjusted by the
Select Board.

Suggested Motion:
I move the Board approve the Kayak Policy as presented. (Or amended).

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair
Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




Town of Rockport
Kayak Policy

Rockport, Maine — October 10, 2023
|

Kayak Policy




Table of Contents
INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

AUTHORIT Y eeirrenienninnsannsnesssessssnsssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssassssssssssssans
POLICY GUIDELINES:
SEVERABILITY:

EFFECTIVE DATE: ...cuuoiiiiiiniininneninninssessnessesssesssssssssssssssssasssessassssssssssasssssssassassssssssssassssess
ADOPTION AND SIGNATURES:

Kayak Policy



INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

The purpose of the Kayak Policy is to guide the Harbor Master in the regulation of kayak storage
rental within Harbor Park. The Policy was developed by the Parks and Beautification Committee
with input from the Harbor Master. A meeting with the Harbor Committee established that the
Parks and Beautification Committee would have the authority to create policy recommendations
around issues occurring on terra firma within Rockport’s parks.

AUTHORITY:

The Town Manager shall oversee the implementation of the Kayak Policy. The Harbor Master
will be authorized to follow the guidelines for rental and removal, when necessary, of the criteria
set forth in the Policy.

POLICY GUIDELINES:
TIMING RENTAL PERIOD

Kayak rental space will be available between May 1 and November 15.

Harbormaster is authorized to remove any kayak deemed abandoned or any kayak left on
the rack after November 15.

Renters must remove their kayaks by November 15. Abandoned kayaks and any craft left
in the racks will be removed by the harbor master and taken to the Public Works facility.
Removal fee will be a minimum of $100.

PARK RACK LIMITS AND PLACEMENTS

Slot allocation will continue to be first come, first serve with tenure. As slots are limited,
preference will be given to Rockport residents annually for new, open slots.

It should be the responsibility of the renter to secure their kayaks. Stolen kayaks are not
the responsibility of the town.

PRICING

Annual pricing is $150 Rockport resident, $225 non-resident.

Fees cover launch costs for the season.

Kayak Policy



SEVERABILITY:
If any section, sentence, or clause of this policy is held invalid or unconstitutional, such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the policy.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
This policy shall be in force from and after its approval by the Rockport Board of Selectmen and
recorded according to law.

ADOPTION AND SIGNATURES:

The Rockport Select Board approved the Kayak Policy on

Denise Kennedy Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice Chair

Jim Annis, Select Board Member

Kim Graffam, Select Board Member

Michael Thompson, Select Board Member

Kayak Policy



Kayak Policy



Action Item
f. Act on Bond Anticipation Note for Short Term Financing — West Rockport Fire Station

Manager’s Comments: Action item

Due to the timing of the contract approval, the Town was unable to take part in the Municipal
Bond Bank’s fall issue of bonds. While we are delayed by a few more months until converting
our financing into a long-term agreement, this tide over the Town to cover the fire station
construction costs until that time.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board To authorize the Chair of the Select Board and Treasurer of the Town of
Rockport to issue up to $3,000,000 in temporary financing on behalf of the Town, said Bond
Anticipation Note to be awarded on such terms and conditions as the Chair and Treasurer
determine to be in the best interest of the Town, and further, to authorize the Chair, Treasurer and
Clerk to execute any and all documents necessary to issue said Note, and to make such Internal
Revenue Code elections and take such other action as they may deem necessary to accomplish the
issuance of said Note.

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair
Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair
Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




Action Item

g. Act on SAD 28 School Warrant

Manager’s Comments: Action item

The SAD 28 School Board has developed a warrant article for voters this November to replace
the failed geothermal heat system in Camden Rockport Elementary School. This is effectively a

rubber stamping of what the School Board has already approved.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve the SAD 28 school warrant as presented.

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson

Additional Comments:




Discussion Item
a. Knox County Budget — Bob Duke, Rockport Rep. Knox County Budget Committee

Manager’s Comments:

Following the last Board meeting, I reached out to Rockport’s county budget committee
representative to provide his perspective on the county dispatch crisis, the forthcoming county
budget, and other matters where county government intersections with Rockport municipal
needs.



Discussion Item
b. Committee Workplan Scheduling

Manager’s Comments:

With many committees expected to come forth over the next couple months, this an opportunity
for the Board to discuss the schedule and process for workplan consideration.



Discussion Item

C. Parking Ordinance Implementation — Central/Union/Main Streets

Manager’s Comments:

As noted in my report, the Public Works department has begun implementing the new Parking

Ordinance standards approved by the Board last month. The focus has been around the densest
portion of the Village and surely will cause further discussion and amendment of the ordinance.
Enforcement by our police department will slowly increase as our residents, patrons, and

employees will adjust to these refined rules. The focus, at first, is to keep no parking areas clear.

Our library employees are also in focus as once the library reopens, they also would be asked to
follow the 2-hour limits on parking. The Board has some latitude to approve temporary waivers
where necessary and perhaps this is one such area of note.

NAME MOTION | SECOND | ABSTAIN | YES | NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson




Adjourn

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board adjourn the meeting.

NAME

MOTION

SECOND

ABSTAIN

YES

NO

Time

Denise Munger, Chair

Eric Boucher, Vice-Chair

Jim Annis

Kim Graffam

Michael Thompson




	AGENDA
	Public Hearing
	SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
	Town Manager’s Report & Update
	Consent Agenda
	Action Item
	a. Act on Committee Application(s):➢ Bob Kollmar - WWRF
	b. Act on Abatement 360PP
	c. Act on Abatement 2374RE
	d. Act on Park Street Property
	e. Act on Harbor Kayak Policy
	f. Act on Bond Anticipation Note for Short Term Financing – West Rockport Fire Station
	g. Act on SAD 28 School Warrant

	Discussion Item
	a. Knox County Budget – Bob Duke, Rockport Rep. Knox County Budget Committee
	b. Committee Workplan Scheduling
	c. Parking Ordinance Implementation – Central/Union/Main Streets

	Adjourn

	Name: Robert Kollmar
	Home Address: 57 Forest St. West
	Work Address: Retired
	Mailing Address if different: 
	Phone Number  Home: (207) 230-8666
	Work: 
	Email Address: lordrailroad@gmail.com
	Committee you wish to serve on: WWRF Task Force
	Why do you want to serve on this committee 1: I would like to try to assist theTask Force and our town to attempt to achieve near-term
	Why do you want to serve on this committee 2: wastewater self-sufficiency and to provide additional wastewater
	Why do you want to serve on this committee 3: service to town-approved unserved areas of our community and to 
	Why do you want to serve on this committee 4: ensure efficiency and operational flexibility of the long-term wastewater solution.
	Why do you want to serve on this committee 5: 
	Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee 1: Civil engineer with 47 years experience with engineering, 
	Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee 2: design, construction, project management and public engagement
	Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee 3: could possibly be helpful to the Task Force.
	Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee 4: Very conservative with expenditures of funds with a 
	Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee 5: passion of minimizing schedule, cost and risk.
	Land Use philosophy if applicable 1: Minimize available land for project use; maximizing safety 
	Land Use philosophy if applicable 2: of facilities while planning for the optimization and minimization of
	Land Use philosophy if applicable 3: initial capital costs, and ongoing operations and maintenance 
	Land Use philosophy if applicable 4: costs.
	Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished 1: 1)  Wastewater self-sufficency while minimzing any potential
	Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished 2: environmental impacts. 2) Increasing connections to adjacent non-served 
	Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished 3: residential and commercial properties. 3)  Maximizing wastewater service
	Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished 4: while minimzing cost, implementation schedule with minimal risk.
	Are you interested in serving on other committees 1: The WWTF will consume time in order to comply with town mandated schedules.
	Are you interested in serving on other committees 2: Engagement and over communication with other town committes is essential for success.
	Interview comments 1: 
	Interview comments 2: 
	Interview comments 3: 
	Interview comments 4: 
	Interview comments 5: 
	Town of Rockport Use Only: 


